

## Historic Preservation Commission Special Meeting Minutes Indian Trail Meeting Hall September 18, 2023 4:00 P.M.

Members Present: Charles Drew, Josh Cline McGee, Bonner Herring, Bonnie Bray, Tal West, and Jim

McKee (via Zoom).

**Members Absent**: Joanne Wesson and Alexis-Gore Graves

**Staff Present:** Maureen Meehan, City Planner

Tanya Shannon, Deputy Clerk

Alderman Liaison: Alderman Carroll

A. Chairman Charles Drew called the meeting to order at 4:05 p.m.

**B.** The Invocation was given by Chairman Drew

**C.** The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairman Drew.

Chairman Drew appointed Ms. Bray and Mr. West into voting positions in the absence of Ms. Wesson and Ms. Gore-Graves.

- **D.** Mr. Pukenas made a Motion to approve the Agenda, seconded by Mr. West. *Unanimous vote; Motion carried.*
- **E.** Mr. McGee Motioned to approve the August 22, 2023 Meeting Minutes, seconded by Mr. West. *Unanimous vote; Motion carried.*
- **F. Public Comment:** Mr. Kurt Scheetz, 314 E. Bay Street, would like to ensure that the people who live in the Historic District can voice their concerns and give input to the decisions being made on the standards in the district. He would like to see public input meetings where the community can come and see the district maps and ask questions.
- G. Old Business: Discussion and Review on the Draft Standards. Chairman Drew stated that the draft standards had been completed at the last meeting and asked if anyone had any questions or concerns before moving forward. The Commissioners agreed that public input was valuable and that they should have conversations with the community to explain the purpose and plan for preserving the Historic District. Mr. Herring said that people want to help and be involved but do not want to be heavily restricted. He explained that there will be a case-by-case process on how updates, renovations, and new constructions are reviewed by each applicant. Mr. West asked Ms. Meehan to review the do's and don'ts for trees and plants. Ms. Meehan said there were earlier conversations regarding Palmettos and Sabel Palms and whether they should be allowable in the district. She said it was decided to allow the species in the Historic District and to follow the same guidelines and standards written in the city's tree ordinance. The intent, as always, is to protect and preserve. Mr. Pukenas stated the Historic Preservation Commission did a lot of work on drafting and noted that the Forestry Committee was also very helpful with recommendations. Ms. Bray asked if the final draft was posted publicly on the website. Ms. Meehan said yes, and also a way for people to submit questions and concerns to the Commission on the website.

Chairman Drew said the goal of the Commission is to establish standards that would not be overreaching but be encouraging and helpful. Mr. McGee noted that the Commission referenced Beauford, NC, for suggestions on standards, but the Commission removed a lot of standards that did not apply to Southport or were unnecessary. The guidelines and standards for the Historic Southport District are tailored to Southport.

H. New Business: Discussion and Set Date on Public Forum: Mr. Haislip, 309 E. Bay Street, commented that he thinks it is best to have a public input form where the Commission can lay out what is not prohibited first so that people will not panic with regulations. He recommended explaining it in simple terms and letting the people know how this will affect them financially if they want to renovate, add on, or rebuild their home. And how the process works. Mr. McGee reiterated that many members also live in the Historic District and do not want to see it too restrictive.

There was discussion on the location of the Forum, and everyone agreed that the Community Building would be best. Members suggested having a district map(s) available and copies of the draft standards for the public. Ms. Bray recommended storyboards that would display various standards and illustrations. Chairman Drew said it would be good to open the meeting and then let the board break into groups where the people can come and ask questions or walk around and have discussions, then close the meeting. Ms. Bray questioned how to put out a notice to reach all the residents effectively. Ms. Meehan said it would be posted with a question submission link on the website. She said she would look for ways to insert flyers into utility bills. Mr. McGee said that the first forum would likely be an informative session for the public to provide feedback, and the second forum would be to come back together and discuss concerns.

The Board determined the First Public Forum will be held on October 16th at 4:00 p.m. and the Second Public Forum on November 14th at 6:00 p.m.

I. Other Business: None

J. Announcements: None

Chairman Drew appointed Mr. West and Ms. Bray back to their alternate positions.

There were no further business or comments. Mr. Pukenas made a Motion to adjourn and was seconded by Mr. McKee. *Unanimous Vote; Motion Carried.* 

Adjourn 4:57 p.m.	
Chairman, Charles Drew	Deputy Clerk, Tanya Shannon